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Aviation Blade Services, Inc. (ABS)
Atta! Mr. David Stutesman

51 North Hoagland Blvd.
Kissimmee, FL 3474}

Gentlemen:

The Naval Inventory Control Point, Philadeiphia (NAVICP-P) has completed the review of your
Source Approval Request (SAR) technical data package for H-3 Blade Assemblies, P/Ns
(78286) $6115-20201-1 (NSN 1615-00-867-6942), (78286) S6115-20201-2 (NSN 1615-00.962-
1206) and (78286) S6115-20202-3 (NSN 1615-00-148-9231).

Your company’s FSCM (1EKFS5) has been entered into our files as an approved source of
maintenance, repair and overhaul for this item.

Final approval for this item is contingent upon a satisfactory site survey of your plant as well as
compliance with Quality Assurance Requirements which will be set forth in any solicitation that
your cornpany would receive and which will be required in any resultant NAVICP-P contract
you may be awarded,

Any additional information required or questions may be directed to the undersigned,
NAVICP-P code 0731.15, at (215) 697-1197.

Your continued intorest and support of the Navy's Source Development P£ogmm is appreciated,
Sincerely,
DANIEL ?Agscm
Equipment Specialist

Air Vehicle Division
Source Development Department




